SLB Consulting of SW Florida, LLC
P. O. Box 2826

Bonita Springs, FL 34135
239-948-9566 (0)
239-250-3257 (c)

sandra@slbconsult.com

May 20, 2021

Ms. Christine Willoughby

Collier County Growth Management
2800 North Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34102

RE: Insubstantial Change to Site Improvement Plan PL20190000505
Amigo’s Plaza

Dear Ms. Willoughby:

The purpose of this submittal is for the review and approval of the above referenced plan. Please note in
the email requesting the change | mistakenly thought it was Units A and B; however it is only Unit A. The
changes to the plan are outlined below and have been clouded in this set of plans:

1. The addition of a 4’ high chain link fence over a portion of the parking area in the rear of the
building associated with Unit A; Little Hands Day Care.

Included with this submittal are the following documents:

The completed SDPI Application.

The completed Addressing Checklist.

Email from yourself allowing the submittal as an SIPI.

Site Plan showing new fence location and updated parking calcs, clouding changes.
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Should you have any questions, or I may be of further assistance, please contact me at our office.

Very truly yours,
Sandrav L Bottcher
Sandra L. Bottcher

cc: Little Hands of Naples, Inc.
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